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DepEd SDO Vagupan Cily

| MAR 23 2073

Republic of the Philippines

Department of Shucation |
REGION 1 W\ LLE&E]&%QMM
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY 'gv:. A.0M2  time 1B
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. )0 s. 2023
TO: Assistant Schools Division Supcrintendent

FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:

Chiefs, CID/SGOD
St:_hu?l Directors (Private Schools)
Principals/Head Teachers (Public and Private schools)

SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
SPORTS POST CONFERENCE CUM PLANNING (R1AA '23)
23 March 2023

1, There will a SPORTS POST CONFERENCE CUM PLANNING (R1AA’23)on MONDAY,
March 27, 2023 @ 3:30 PM, Division Training Center.

2. The Agenda are as follows;
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classes or assign

Tentative List of Selected athletes/coaches (sizes of uniforms);
Preparation of Training Plans/Recommendations

Start and Schedule of practices/trainings;

List of Recommended Technical Officials;

List of Practice venues/areas;

Attendees/participants to the conference are the following:

Officers of the SDODCAA.

All Tournament Managers
Winning/seclected Coaches
Technical Oflicials supervisor
Chair, DSAC 3
District Sports coordinators
President, PSPL

School Heads are advised Lo cover the teacher’s aclivity, may shorten the

other teachers to handle the last period/classes of concerned

participants/coordinators, in order to avoid disruption on their remaining classes.

5.

For immediate dissemination and compliance,

AGUE C. FERNANDEZ, CESOV
Schools Division Superintenden




